History of 4153 Youngstown-Canfield Road (Rt. 62) Canfield, OH 44406
-according to the family...

This arts and craft style home was built in 1921 for George Gluck. With all the beautiful
details a craftsmen home offers, a large sweeping front porch with an oak swing
overlooking the front yard.

Solid mahogany doors with brass hinges, glass door knobs, built in cabinets, and four
bedrooms, three upstairs and one on the main floor, with walk in closets. A large
dinning room with a bay window and etched glass built in 8 foot china cabinet looks out
onto a 100 year old golden maple tree with a canopy that spans the 2.81 acre Iot.

The Knotty pine den with a large picture window looks out on to a 90 year old golden
maple tree. This house sits aside Anderson creek; originally known as 'Crooked Run', a
dam built on April 1922 for water pleasures by Mr Gluck and Elizabeth Raney. A picnic
house sits high above Anderson creek today. A three car garage with an attic and a
tool shed accompanies this large four bedroom home.

The history of plot 16 known as lot number 16 of 4th division of Canfield dates back to a
deed in 1872 where Adam Lynn married to Catherine Fink was willed 100 acres of land.
This Land was farmed by Fink decedents. In 1901 the farm appraised for $4800.00 and
was auctioned off to decedents and broken up. Mr J. F. Fink sold it to Nora McCauley
in 1914 who intern sold it to C.S. Deibel in 1917 and sold to Mr George Gluck in 1919
and additional property was purchased from Della Mellinger in 1921. In 1924 plot 16
boundaries were corrected properly and estimated the value to be $4000.00 and owned
by George D. Gluck. Mr. George D. Gluck sold plot 16 to Mr and Mrs Carl. E. Yacoll on
March 18, 1925 for $12,000. Mr and Mrs Yacoll sold the property to Mrs. Aima E.
Buehrle on June 12, 1929 and Dr.and Mrs. L. G. Coe purchased this home from Mr.
Buehrle for $16,500 on Sept 24th, 1942.

Dr. L.G. and Catherine Coe lived out their years on this beautiful estate landscaped by a
master gardener with large vegetable gardens and flowers, gifting the neighbors
regularly with baskets of flowers and fresh grown vegetables. Dr. Coe was a general
surgeon, the first physician in the greater Youngstown area to administer the wonder
drugs sulfa and penicillin.

At the age of 39 Dr. Coe was one of the youngest presidents of the Mahoning County
Medical Society and a founding member. As an avid duplicate bridge player and a
member of the Son's of the American Revolution Dr. Coe loved farming as much as he
enjoyed his patients and being a surgeon. Together they had two daughters, Norma
Coe Anderson who presently lives in the home and JoAnne Coe Gill.



